

## **BULCOTE PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES**

Of the full council meeting on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 7pm in the Burton Joyce & Bulcote Village Hall

**Present**: Councillors; N. Leaves (NL), M Tobin (MT), Paul Mountain (PM), Rob Anderton (RA) and Victoria Shillaker (VS)

In Attendance: Clerk L-J Campbell (Clerk) and Cllr Tim Wendells and Cllr Roger Jackson.

Yr/Min	DISCUSSION AND DECISIONS
	Representation from the Public:
	Newly co-opted Cllr Rob Anderton, was welcomed to his first meeting.
015/23 Apologies	All present.
016/23 Declarations	None declared.
017/23 Minutes of previous meeting	The minutes of the meeting held on 15 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
018/23 Matters arising	a. Signage – VS and Clerk to chase VIA with regards to the two Bulcote signs. b. HSBC reserve account: Clerk to go into the bank to close and transfer funds over.
019/23 Reports from District and County Council	TW reported: at NSDC local elections, no party gained the 20 seats so the opposition parties joined to form an alliance and appointed ClIr Paul Peacock as leader (Labour). Kerbside glass recycling scheme – they do not yet have a starting date but the bins will be delivered towards the end of the year; glass to be emptied every 8 weeks, this is an opt-out scheme. TW will liaise with the planning dept. and ask if they have had any update from the developers of Bulcote farm. ( <i>TW left at 19h40</i> ). RJ reported: NCC are leaving County Hall and building a new smaller building in Hucknall, it is hoped to begin building Spring 2024. Ben Bradley is applying for the Mayoral position. Lowdham roundabout will be going ahead in 2024. The Lowdham flood scheme has gone ahead. RJ is still pushing for the Zebra crossing. The PC asked RJ about the average speed cameras planned through Burton Joyce – RJ will enquire. RJ will enquire again about changing the speed to 30mph.
020/23 Local Road Issues	Interactive speed signs: NL has received a quote for £12600, NL secured a grant of £5000; this is ongoing – NL will contact Lisa Hughes regarding any available S106 funds to cover the difference. PM mentioned that several parishioners have been soaked in the recent weather whilst waiting at the bus stop – is it possible to put a front on the bus stop screen – RJ will ask the question. VS asked RJ when the section of the Old Main Road will be re-surfaced; RJ will chase.

	PM reported that the field has been cut and mowed, and hedges/verges have been trimmed back; he is waiting for the invoice for payment. PM reported that The Manor hedge is encroaching onto the footpath; NL will advise.
021/23 Finance	<ul> <li>a. Reconciliation of Accounts: As of 16<sup>th</sup> July 2023, the PC has a total of £21,148.19 plus £187.20 expected refund from NSDC.</li> <li>b. Payments for authorization: payments totalling £1425.99 were authorized for payment. c. To note payments received: £300 grant for the defib from Cllr Jackson NCC, £1150 from VIA East Midlands for the lengthsman scheme and £1059 donation towards the defibrillator. The outstanding balance of the PWLB Loan is £7414.32.</li> </ul>
022/23 Community matters	<ul> <li>Flooding issues: MT reported that there is no further update regarding flood management; NL will give MT the contact details to get in touch and ask them about their maintenance programme.</li> <li>Village hall: no new update.</li> <li>Handyman/Gardner: NL will ask him if he can cut the verge outside the field.</li> <li>Community Defibrillator: The defibrillator has been installed and is now in full working order in the telephone box. Mrs Anderton has agreed to monitor the defib.</li> </ul>
023/23 Planning	Applications: None at the time of setting the agenda Decisions: 22/02316/HOUSE   Dakota, Old Main Rd, double garage – PERMITTED To note email regarding Orchard House: The PC has not yet received the application from NSDC so no further discussion took place and it will be considered as per all applications after receiving notification from NSDC.
024/23 Correspondence	An email regarding S106 Training; NL and Clerk to attend. All other correspondence was circulated electronically, nothing requiring the attention of full council.
025/23 Any Other Business	There was no other business.
026/23 To Note	<b>Next meetings</b> : The next meeting will be held on Monday 18 <sup>th</sup> September 2023 at 7pm at Burton Joyce at Bulcote Village Hall. There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting closed at 20h07.

LJ Campbell, Clerk to Bulcote Parish Council